From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 3/8/2013 10:17:39 AM

To: eim@cpuc.ca.gov (eim@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Question about a seismic report

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
eim@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz04.pge.com

eim@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov # <mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too large> #5SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from malill4.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappld.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.711)
by maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id rZ8IHTELOL7873
{v&T@LQR—TLmV‘/mmTV clpher=RC4~-MDE bits=128 verlfy=NO)
for "@im@cpun.na.gmv/; Fri, & Mar 2013 10:17:30 ~0800
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; “:ﬂiph
—¢»6v766654; bh=N76cHHNT Uyw)H”VAIEHO}K Ob%FbT' YNKGagot/ +7M—
1=10561415:
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Message~1D: Content-Type :MIME~Version;
b=VivZlo2zpcBmehx0PO2zYNk] /Hetodr ISTERTIORTEEP gZioz 7 TIQaxCvrChDZwHY
YiFGgFyenOllGPIDgUzpgVbhlerdPyiwt71loYwd 7FaH0lP3HhhimZeZ RCEAL ITmb X IML 9
Ch¥b5FziWox 91 KNmZp+rIXakmsbgNMa 7dP TSR/ TE=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff02.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.41)
by maillOd.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.2,0) with
ESMTP id rZ8IHNH30191832
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <eim@@opuc.ca.gov>; Fri, 8 Mar 2013 10:17:23 O 00
Recelved: from EXCHMBSF31Z.Utility.pge.com (\fo O :43a0:febb]) by
EXCHHUBFFOZ . Utility.pge.com ([fe80::£428:cd435:335 with mapi id
4.02.0328.009; Fri, 8 Mar 2013 10:17:20 USOO
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Question

From: "Doll,
To: "eimbopuc
Subject: Fw:
Thread-Topic:

LRDDEpge . com>
<elm@copuc.ca.gov>
about a selsmic ';
about a selsmic repo

Thread-Index: AQHOHququRq7thEaWjENK9yN+¢
Date: Fri, 8 Mar 2013 18:17:18 +0000
Message~1D:
<IBCOSOC33E93RDAEASELIDILFDDOACTCEOAESEDBSEE
Accept %ﬁmgumgu. en-Us

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS~Has~Attach: ves

Ke-ME-TWEF~Correlator:
x-originating-ip: (10.244.168.108]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME~Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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